
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2020 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order   
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Minutes 

1. Approval of the October 15, 2020 Meeting 
2. Amend Previously Approved Minutes of May 21, 2020 

 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. Steering Committee Report 

1. Soundside Discussion 
2. Tourism Impact Grant Extension-Town of Duck 
3. Tourism Impact Grant Award Recommendations 

 
VII. Budget & Finance Report-Budget & Finance Committee Chair 
 
VIII. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
 
IX. Old Business 
 
X. New Business 
 
XI. Board Member Comments 
     
XII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting.  

 
XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
  
    



October 15, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2020 
9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Myra Ladd-Bone, Chair; and Bobby Owens. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Jeff Pruitt, Vice-Chair; Pat Weston, Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; Doug 
Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram (9:06), Karen 
Loopman-Davis and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  
 
EXCUSED ABSENCE: Ervin Bateman, Assistant Treasurer. 
 
STAFF:  
Lee Nettles, Executive Director (in person) 
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration (GoToMeeting) 
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist (GoToMeeting) 
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager (in person) 
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager (in person) 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
Via GoToMeeting: Dave Hallac, Superintendent, Outer Banks Group, National Park Service.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Burdick. There 
was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb Fuller, Leo Holland, 
Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0).  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Holland moved to approve the meeting minutes from September 17, 
2020 meeting.   Second by Mr. Burdick. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb Fuller, Leo Holland, 
Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0).  

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Superintendent Hallac reviewed visitation at area park service sites, noting that 
the Oregon Inlet and Ocracoke campground would be open year-round.  
 
 
 
 



October 15, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT: The Chair reviewed the idea of the Adventure Park moving its 
operations base into the Pirate Ship next to Pamlico Jacks. The Steering Committee did not have an issue 
with this and will bring a firmer proposal back to the Board at a later time.  
 
Lee Nettles reviewed the Three-Year Strategic Goals (attached). The Board discussed the goals.  Hearing 
no further discussion or objections, Staff will begin to implement the goals. 
 
BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Ms. Weston reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Receipts for fiscal year 2020-2021 are up 4.01% compared to 2019-2020 actual receipts. 
 
Pat Weston was excused at 9:57 a.m. 
 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles updated the Board on: 

• His re-appointment to the Economic Development Partnership of North Carolina Board and the 
North Carolina Travel and Tourism Board. 

• Marketing credit received to be spent on VisitNC advertising co-op programs 
• Tourism Summit has been postponed to May 6, 2021. Staff has been working on a series of 

webinars and those should start in November. 
• Internet, Inquiry, and Fulfillment numbers 
• Recent media and Influencer content of the Outer Banks 

 
OLD BUSINESS:  Jay Wheless reviewed the language in the Event Grant guidelines regarding 
reimbursements for T-shirts. The language in the guidelines reads: “Shirts (long or short sleeve, cotton, 
polyester, or technical shirts, or sweatshirts) for promotional and event use.”  
 
Leo Holland left the meeting at 10:15 a.m. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Cafferty noted that the OBX Marathon would be held virtually 
and asked how moving virtually would impact them.  Staff had talked to Outer Banks Sporting Events 
and will reimburse advertising expenses for both the triathlon and marathon prior to them becoming 
virtual events. Staff noted they had talked to other race organizers about this issue. Lee Nettles noted that 
the grant guidelines have always directed event organizers to contact the grant administrator regarding 
any substantial changes to their event.  
 
SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
November 19, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
Administrative Office, Manteo, NC (virtual and in-person options available). 
 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned 
the meeting at 10:17 a.m. 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, MAY 21, 2020 
9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Myra Ladd-Bone, Chair; and Leo Holland. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Ervin Bateman, Assistant Treasurer; Pat Weston, Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; 
Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis 
(joined at 9:17a.m.), Bobby Owens, and Jay Wheless, Legal Counsel.  
 
Excused Absence: Jeff Pruitt, Vice-Chair. 
 
STAFF:  
Lee Nettles, Executive Director (in person) 
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration (GoToMeeting) 
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager (GoToMeeting) 
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager (GoToMeeting) 
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist (in person) 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
In-Person: Philip Ruckle, The Coastland Times. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Dave Hallac, Superintendent, Outer Banks Group, National Park Service; Katie 
Stone, Acting Director, The Lost Colony.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Ms. Weston. There 
was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Holland moved to approve the meeting minutes from April 16, 2020 
meeting.   Second by Mr. Burdick. There was no discussion and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  

 
No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
 
 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Superintendent Hallac reviewed the adaptive recovery plan with the National 
Park Service sites in the county.  
 
The Board took a short break and returned at 9:15 a.m. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021: At 9:15 Ms. Weston moved to 
open the Public Hearing for the proposed Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget. Second by Ms. Ingram.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.  
The motion passed unanimously.  

 
The Chair called for any comments. None were made.  The Clerk stated no written comments regarding 
the proposed budget were received.  
 
Mr. Holland moved to close the public hearing.  Second by Ervin Bateman.  

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Bobby Owens, and Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.   The motion passed unanimously.  

 
The hearing closed at 9:16 a.m. 
 
STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT: The Chair and Lee Nettles reviewed the draft language for the 
Restricted Fund Agreements (Attachment A).  Ms. Weston suggested adding “epidemic” to the language. 
Legal Counsel noted he had no issues with adding epidemic to the language, and that he felt the language 
provided legal protection for the Board.  The Board briefly discussed adding the language to all the grant 
agreements.  
 
Mr. Burdick moved to adopt the language and to add it to all the grant [Tourism Impact, Fireworks, and 
Event Grants] agreements.  Ms. Chisholm seconded.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and 
Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.     The motion passed unanimously.  
 

Lee Nettles reviewed the thought process behind the COVID-19 Response Grant (attachment B).   Mr. 
Burdick moved to approve the COVID-19 Response Grant.  Second by Ms. Loopman-Davis.  During 
discussion, several Board members expressed their disagreement with the need for this grant and 
discussed the option to wait and see how the rest of the year went financially before offering the grant. 
 

No: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and 
Pat Weston.  
 
Yes: None.   The motion failed to pass. 

 
 
 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Ms. Weston reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Diane Bognich reviewed the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  Mr. Cafferty asked 
how the Event Grants would be impacted by the cut in funding.  Ms. Bognich noted that the events for 
fall were still going and some grants that had been postponed their event, their awards had been 
encumbered.  
 
EVENT GRANT AWARD RECOMMENDATIONS: Ms. Chisholm reviewed the grants committee 
efforts to re-evaluate the Event Grant Awards.  Ms. Chisholm moved to award the following Event Grant 
Awards:  

Organization Event Award 
Amount 

Advice 5k 25th Annual Advice 5k Turkey Trot $1,000.00 

Chicamacomico Historical Assoc. Thanksgiving on Hatteras Island $1,000.00 

Dare County Arts Council Outer Banks Veterans Week $5,000.00 

Dare County Arts Council Surfalorus Film Festival $1,000.00 

Dare County Regional Airport AOPA Regional Fly-In $37,000.00 

ESA OBNC District Eastern Surfing Championships $7,500.00 

First Flight Society 117th Anniversary of Powered Flight $1,000.00 

Hatteras Island Youth Educ. Fund Surfin’ Turkey 5k & Puppy Drum Fun Run $1,000.00 

Manteo Preservation Trust Holiday Tour of Homes $1,000.00 

Nags Head Fishing Club Nags Head Surf Fishing Tournament $1,000.00 

NC Beach Buggy Association NCBBA Red Drum Tournament $1,000.00 

OBX Go Far OBX Jeep Jam $14,000.00 

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Seafood Festival $25,000.00 

Outer Banks Sporting Events Outer Banks Triathlon Weekend $7,000.00 

Outer Banks Sporting Events TowneBank Outer Banks Marathon $15,000.00 

Outer Banks Wedding Assoc. Wedding Weekend Expo & Tour $2,000.00 

Roanoke Island Historical Assoc. Lost Colony Wine, Beer, & Culinary Festival $8,000.00 

Rogallo Foundation 6th Annual Outer Banks Brewtag $8,000.00 

Town of Duck Duck Jazz Festival $6,000.00 

Town of Manteo 9th Annual RI Maritime Museum Wooden Boat Show $1,000.00 

 TOTAL $143,500.00 
 
Second by Ms. Ingram.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Chuck Burdick, Tim Cafferty, Jamie Chisholm, Webb 
Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Myra Ladd-Bone, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and 
Pat Weston.  
 
No: None.     The motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
 

 



	

May 21, 2020 Dare County Tourism Board  4 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles updated the Board on: 
• Recent media interviews and articles 
• Re-start of the advertising campaign 
• New television commercials and local radio spots. He will send the Board links to these following 

the meeting. 
• Work by the State Tourism Board and the House regarding legislation allowing restaurants to use 

50% of their indoor capacity outside of the space, enabling them to operate at a higher capacity. 
• Upcoming partner webinars on travel trends.  An in-person Tourism Summit will be held in 

November.  
 
OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business before the Board.  
 
NEW BUSINESS: There was no new business before the Board.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: There were no Board member comments made. 
 
SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for June 18, 
2020 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative 
Office, Manteo, NC.  
 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board.  Hearing none, the Chair adjourned 
the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 10:02 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Secretary, Dare County Tourism Board 









1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Marketing	Dashboard

FY	20/21 Diff. %	Change
11,312 -9,449 -46%

Completed	Video	Views 3,706,652 -6,112,400 -62%
Total	Visits	to	Website 1,172,314 314,720 37%

Online	Communities
Email	Subscribers 267,758 52,122 24%
Facebook 718,452 5,428 1%
Twitter 41,200 3,200 8%
Instagram 106,000 22,900 28%
Pinterest 20,793 793 4%

Online	Communities	Subtotal 1,154,203 84,443 8%

Devices	October	2020
Mobile 61%
Desktop 34%
Tablet 5%

COVID-19		Entry	Restrictions:	March	17-May	16,	2020.

857,594

thru	October	2020

Trackable	Guide	(Print	-	Virtual)
FY	19/20
20,761
9,819,052

20,000
1,069,760

215,636
713,024
38,000
83,100



















Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 1

Aquarium 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 1,286 7,701 6,211 5,449 6,630
February 24 5,726 5,503 6,341 7,174
March 34 14,187 16,156 14,677 closed
April 0 29,604 27,082 30,661 closed / C19
May 311 31,766 30,798 28,105 closed / C19
June 25,856 49,553 51,932 47,393 closed / C19
July 49,454 53,524 64,701 54,351 closed / C19
August 50,082 49,581 50,009 52,192 closed / C19
September 30,015 29,501 19,469 19,788 14,619
October 12,630 16,456 15,057 16,088 15,465
November 9,401 10,286 9,824 9,110
December 7,785 8,491 6,612 6,708

YTD 169,692 287,599 286,918 275,045 43,888
TOTAL 186,878 306,376 303,354 290,863 43,888

Bodie Island  
Lighthouse Climbers 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March closed closed closed closed closed
April 1,638 1,133 1,617 2,035 closed / C19
May 3,555 4,570 2,959 5,009 closed / C19
June 3,579 5,287 5,006 5,355 closed / C19
July 2,540 5,009 5,428 4,458 closed / C19
August 2,910 5,025 5,390 5,201 closed / C19
September 4,719 4,454 3,464 3,644 closed / C19
October 930 1,326 1,251 2,264 closed / C19
November closed closed closed closed closed
December closed closed closed closed closed

YTD 8,772 10,990 9,582 12,399 0
TOTAL 19,871 26,804 25,115 27,966 0

Cape Hatteras N.S. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 56,772 60,060 60,934 72,767 81,816
February 65,176 56,203 76,818 72,796 76,105
March 127,642 121,172 179,199 135,597 109,749
April 143,142 196,460 175,377 205,590 66,422
May 230,909 218,542 248,423 263,356 208,837
June 350,934 359,142 389,722 384,260 399,364
July 424,234 390,609 405,038 438,846 451,849
August 373,493 335,902 387,698 398,662 387,379
September 295,304 277,372 250,105 243,139 345,249
October 153,221 199,300 201,269 188,710 259,618
November 130,408 140,625 135,634 122,516
December 60,386 78,316 80,171 81,393

YTD 2,220,827 2,214,762 2,374,583 2,403,723 2,386,388
TOTAL 2,411,621 2,433,703 2,590,388 2,607,632 2,386,388



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 2

Cape Hatteras 
Lighthouse Climbers 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March closed closed closed closed closed
April 4,764 4,416 5,249 7,052 closed / C19
May 14,140 13,896 13,233 14,215 closed / C19
June 21,454 22,064 22,133 21,203 closed / C19
July 24,645 22,858 21,294 24,552 closed / C19
August 23,188 16,903 22,901 20,615 closed / C19
September 13,086 10,194 8,435 7,218 closed / C19
October 1,754 3,740 2,887 3,838 closed / C19
November closed closed closed closed closed
December closed closed closed 133 closed

YTD 40,358 40,376 40,615 42,470 0
TOTAL 103,031 94,071 96,132 98,826 0

Cape Hatteras VC 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 6,896 8,254 6,977 8,529 8,402
February 2,660 10,395 9,563 7,995 9,509
March 27,675 17,137 16,975 18,233 9,325
April 33,399 42,954 36,966 42,730 closed / C19
May 49,988 50,134 48,438 49,270 closed / C20
June 60,658 64,638 61,704 60,647 48,033
July 73,680 76,737 59,481 68,815 3,183
August 69,212 58,015 55,458 57,358 57,358
September 54,497 48,727 32,289 33,507 2,727
October 29,052 38,578 35,359 39,936 2,179
November 21,805 21,090 17,890 16,802
December 10,505 10,155 6,612 7,427

YTD 407,717 415,569 363,210 387,020 140,716
TOTAL 440,027 446,814 387,712 411,249 140,716

Fort Raleigh 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 5,921 5,891 3,743 5,230 5,565
February 5,211 4,428 5,972 5,324 5,948
March 14,458 7,517 11,579 9,369 6,550
April 17,182 14,336 15,943 17,688 5,933
May 34,771 35,539 37,807 31,409 6,544
June 63,592 52,355 49,057 48,014 17,432
July 55,298 55,858 48,039 43,000 24,681
August 43,306 41,092 42,799 37,729 20,427
September 21,074 23,778 14,071 18,817 19,826
October 17,562 17,949 18,260 15,208 19,779
November 8,902 9,950 9,044 9,860
December 5,090 6,288 4,685 6,491

YTD 278,375 258,743 247,270 231,788 132,685
TOTAL 292,367 274,981 260,999 248,139 132,685



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 3

Hatteras Ferry-Vec. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 6,394 5,955 4,127 6,080 7,223
February 5,293 6,594 6,260 5,873 6,643
March 14,152 10,239 8,989 9,895 6,844
April 16,996 22,138 19,012 20,157 3,107
May 27,491 29,308 28,631 29,121 10,954
June 33,845 28,582 34,490 32,773 26,046
July 41,130 36,312 36,433 37,277 31,315
August 38,276 28,810 35,337 33,009 25,138
September 29,018 23,214 12,471 normal 23,255
October 11,835 23,210 20,723 operations 24,150
November 11,532 12,565 10,445 suspended
December 6,377 7,175 7,523 6,377

YTD 224,430 214,362 206,473 174,185 164,675
TOTAL 242,339 234,102 224,441 180,562 164,675

Hatteras Ferry-Passn. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 11,837 10,750 7,179 10,908 12,123
February 9,156 11,728 10,838 9,864 10,862
March 31,116 20,658 18,149 19,534 11,238
April 41,300 55,059 42,282 46,601 3,901
May 66,457 69,727 67,773 69,880 22,164
June 95,601 77,462 91,798 89,989 64,847
July 116,941 105,323 84,989 102,724 78,949
August 108,077 78,272 65,045 89,544 62,060
September 73,262 57,271 29,756 normal 54,567
October 24,781 50,449 46,085 operations 53,815
November 23,765 26,228 20,695 suspended
December 10,972 13,748 12,173 10,972

YTD 578,528 536,699 463,894 439,044 374,526
TOTAL 613,265 576,675 496,762 450,016 374,526

PASSENGER FERRY 2019 2020
May 2,487 closed / C19
June 8,474 closed / C19
July 10,023 3,865
August 6,738 2,517
September 377 977

YTD 28,099 7,359
TOTAL 28,099 7,359

Passenger Ferry Service
began May 20, 2019



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 4

Jennette's Pier 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 2,598 1,967 1,580 2,841 2,347
February 2,035 3,414 3,013 2,034 2,665
March 9,614 5,157 6,922 6,836 2,057
April 12,366 17,963 13,995 18,388 closed / C19
May 18,747 18,822 18,836 21,904 closed / C19
June 29,919 28,433 29,537 28,646 17,971
July 35,348 31,450 31,231 30,264 24,395
August 32,330 28,395 28,879 27,835 20,186
September 20,376 20,620 16,193 17,084 19,481
October 13,058 14,583 13,490 13,924 14,695
November 6,564 6,203 5,311 6,107
December 2,788 2,322 3,036 3,049

YTD 176,391 170,804 163,676 169,756 103,797
TOTAL 185,743 179,329 172,023 178,912 103,797

Jockey's Ridge 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 31,917 26,570 25,715 43,643 46,599
February 26,555 41,357 45,675 41,002 41,353
March 112,436 65,276 97,124 91,709 77,429
April 107,877 150,576 160,319 185,915 36,610
May 132,708 131,816 173,037 207,310 14,208
June 200,791 207,263 237,981 278,919 310,144
July 211,200 294,779 259,985 301,325 370,796
August 211,538 251,802 199,731 261,821 286,440
September 123,630 170,669 116,082 116,675 246,985
October 59,072 105,023 85,864 106,212 181,676
November 58,643 77,242 52,261 64,446
December 37,146 37,881 37,334 51,261

YTD 1,217,724 1,445,131 1,401,513 1,634,531 1,612,240
TOTAL 1,313,513 1,560,254 1,491,108 1,750,238 1,612,240

R.I. Festival Park 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed 291 1751
March 7,076 5,840 7,259 5,613 n/a
April 9,627 10,389 11,169 11,462 closed / C19
May 10,829 10,051 10,878 12,575 closed / C19
June 14,742 13,497 14,906 11,385 4,141
July 14,770 12,957 13,808 15,399 6,256
August 11,225 11,028 10,594 9,217 4,753
September 16,211 6,793 4,382 4,728 5,067
October 4,339 14,668 11,752 6,910 5,431
November 3,103 3,152 2,539 3,642
December 4,791 3,749 2,182 2,056

YTD 88,819 85,223 84,748 77,580 27,399
TOTAL 96,713 92,124 89,469 83,278 27,399



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 5

Wright Bros. N.M. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 8,479 8,440 4,123 1,277 8,213
February 7,366 10,246 8,100 7,318 9,054
March 31,778 19,586 21,600 22,091 9,953
April 37,614 44,419 35,919 44,568 1,183
May 50,689 45,991 43,123 48,488 12,909
June 63,387 56,891 53,965 57,921 34,545
July 77,123 69,566 62,346 68,666 44,768
August 75,725 64,161 57,973 63,836 42,229
September 44,319 34,135 24,829 27,828 42,019
October 31,283 31,855 27,771 30,051 38,649
November 18,943 17,585 16,587 16,697
December 10,924 10,512 3,797 11,394
YTD 427,763 385,290 339,749 372,044 243,522
TOTAL 457,630 413,387 360,133 400,135 243,522

Motorcoach Figures
Wright Bros. N.M. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 4 0 1 0 1
February 7 0 1 4 1
March 43 21 39 37 6
April 94 64 66 107 closed / C19
May 114 74 74 96 0
June 16 19 10 18 0
July 10 6 10 6 0
August 20 7 7 15 2
September 32 15 8 13 0
October 26 15 8 26 2
November 4 6 5 4
December 11 2 0 0

YTD 366 221 224 322 12
TOTAL 381 229 229 326 12



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 6

Aycock Brown 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 979 821 531 693 834
February 1,006 1,318 998 825 851
March 3,324 1,994 2,167 1,785 n/a
April 3,925 4,923 3,489 3,447 closed / C19
May 5,527 4,992 4,276 4,532 537
June 7,358 6,153 6,567 6,049 4,127
July 8,971 7,137 6,857 6,051 3,604
August 7,628 5,915 6,156 6,161 4,357
September 6,040 4,597 3,002 3,479 4,824
October 3,149 3,933 2,946 3,015 4,023
November 1,909 1,822 1,211 1,506
December 1,001 707 748 824

YTD 47,907 41,783 36,989 36,037 23,157
TOTAL 50,817 44,312 38,948 38,367 23,157

Sarah Owens 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January 745 569 330 607 592
February 706 831 697 696 698
March 2,198 1,483 1,431 1,661 581
April 2,469 2,965 2,289 2,737 closed / C19
May 3,276 3,121 2,911 3,260 507
June 4,225 3,866 3,673 3,919 1,562
July 4,810 4,398 3,903 3,749 1,554
August 3,411 2,900 2,493 2,942 1,051
September 2,978 2,610 2,066 1,794 1,657
October 1,688 2,126 1,711 2,123 1,909
November 1,162 982 958 1,072
December 779 669 650 504

YTD 26,506 24,869 21,504 23,488 10,111
TOTAL 28,447 26,520 23,112 25,064 10,111

Hatteras Island 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March 242 188 209 207 82
April 331 406 382 411 closed / C19
May 515 563 520 596 16
June 510 605 579 504 88
July 560 528 593 548 139
August 508 405 553 632 73
September 464 389 267 261 113
October 241 434 350 346 180
November 172 160 149 130
December 105 closed closed closed closed

YTD 3,371 3,518 3,453 3,505 691
TOTAL 3,648 3,678 3,602 3,635 691



Visitation Figures at Key Sites 2016-2020

11/17/20 7

Whalebone W.C. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
January closed closed closed closed closed
February closed closed closed closed closed
March 788 594 649 656 251
April 1,114 1,341 1,019 1,058 closed / C19
May 1,397 1,119 1,176 1,095 189
June 1,524 1,382 1,368 1,264 629
July 1,579 1,387 1,315 1,635 710
August 1,415 1,296 1,284 1,293 676
September 1,352 1,033 721 749 1,025
October 821 1,240 894 937 983
November 692 715 561 329
December 439 411 0 390

YTD 9,990 9,392 8,426 8,687 4,463
TOTAL 11,121 10,518 8,987 9,406 4,463

Cape Hatteras Lighthouse Visitor Center has limited occupancy and no lighthouse climbs.

ORV and fishing permits are now handled online and else where, further reducing the count. 

C19=COVID 19

Hatteras Island & Whalebone Welcome Centers closed Aug 2-4, 2020 for Hurrican Isaias

Roanoke Island Festival Park opened outdoor exhibits only June 2, 2020. 

Jennette's Pier re-opened June 8, 2020

The Visitor Center at Cape Hatteras Lighthouse opened June 12 & at Bodie Island June 25

As of June, Visitors Centers at Fort Raleigh and Wright Brothers National Memorial remain closed

Aycock Brown Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 30, 2020

Hatteras Welcome Center closed March 15th and re-opened May 23, 2020

Sarah Owens Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 16th

Whalebone Welcome Center closed March 17th and re-opened May 23, 2020

2020 Season of The Lost Colony cancelled

Visitor access to Dare County prohibited March 17 -May 16, 2020

Cape Hatteras Lighthouse hosts a December climb.

Whalebone Junction WC closed for 4 days in Oct and 10 in Nov while road was resurfaced.

Hatteras-Ocracoke Ferry normal operations suspended September 5-December 2, 2019

Hurricane Dorian, 2019 September 3 (evacuations) to 12 (all areas open)

Government Shutdown 12/22/17-18

Hurricane Florence/Evacuation, September 11-16, 2018

Jennette's Pier closed for a week in January 2018 due to weather

Virignia Dare Bridge repair work in Oct/Nov 17

Bluegrass Festival held in Oct 17 at RIFP

Tropical Storm Maria, September 2017

Hatteras Island Power Outage July 27-August 4

Renovations at WBNM began in Fall 2016.

Relay for Life and Beach Music Festival at RIFP May 2016. 

Fort Raleigh Traffic Counter Malfunction in Nov 16. 

Hurricane Matthew hit NC October 8/9, 2016

Hurricane Hermine, September 2016.

In 2016, Bodie Island Lighthouse limited the number of climbers.

Hatteras-Ocracoke Ferry using longer ferry route.

NPS stats show recreational visits instead of total visits.

NC Aquarium on Roanoke Island closed January 4, 2016-mid-May. for renovations. Counting visits to STAR Center.

Welcome Center counts reflects number of people who were inside center.

Jockey's Ridge State Park uses a car counter at park and pedestrian counter on US 158. 

n/a not available



 
TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITIES – NOVEMBER 2020 
 
 
OBVB Webinar Series | Managing the Recovery | Friday November 20 at 11:00am 
The Outer Banks dodged a few economic bullets this past summer, but the virus continues to wreak havoc 
nationally. Historic travel industry losses continue to mount. However, signs of recovery point to opportunity 
for destinations over the next 18 months. Join Adam Sacks, National Tourism Economist, who will share 
Tourism Economics’ latest views on the economy, the current profile of travel, and expectations for what's 
ahead. If you haven’t registered yet, please let us know and we’ll happy to do that for you.  
 
                
 
Soundside Event Site:  
Attached is the updated 2021 schedule for your review.  
                
 
Restaurant Off-Season Hours: 
The Bureau has requested Fall/Winer hours from our local restaurant partners. In addition, we’ve asked them 
if they are offering Holiday meals to go. This list will be a prominent box on the homepage of outerbanks.org 
and is available for all partners to use for their guests and visitors.  
                
 
Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Staff is currently scheduled for the following trade shows: 
 
Virtual Trade Shows: 

• November 16-17, 2020: National Tour Association Annual Travel Exchange  
(NC Sales Mission & 19 Virtual Appointments) 

• December 14, 2020: Visit NC Meeting Marketplace, SMERF market 
 
In-Person Trade Show: 

• June 18 - 22, 2021: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Baltimore, MD 
 
                
 
SAVE THE DATE | 2021 Outer Banks Tourism Summit | Thursday, May 6, 2021: 
The in-person OBX Tourism Summit is now scheduled for Thursday, May 6, 2021; 8:00am – 3:00pm at the 
Sanderling Resort’s Event House in Duck. Staff is currently working on agenda and topics for the summit. Stay 
tuned for details. 
 



Name of Event Date of Event Site Reserved

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, April 30 - Saturday, May 1, 2021 Thursday, April 29 - Sunday, May 2, 2021

OBSF's Chowder Banks Fest Saturday, April 24, 2021 Thursday, April 22 – Sunday, April 25, 2021

Dare2Care OBX Shred Fest Saturday, May 15, 2021 Thursday, May 13 - Sunday, May 16, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, June 6, 2021 Thursday, June 3- Monday, June 7, 2021

Soundside FunFair Thursday, June 10 - Sunday, June 13, 2021 Tuesday, June 8 - Monday, June 14, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, September 12, 2021 Thursday, September 9 - Tuesday, September 14, 2021

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 18, 2021 Saturday, September 18, 2021

OBX Jeep Jam Friday, September 24 - Saturday, September 25, 2021 Friday, September 24 - Saturday, September 25, 2021

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, October 1 - Saturday, October 2, 2021 holding date as a placeholder for possible Spring postponement 

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 16, 2021 Tuesday, October 12 - Tuesday, October 19, 2021

OBX Brewtag Saturday, October 23, 2021 Wednesday, October 20 - Monday, October 25, 2021

updated: October 2020

2021 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: Nov 2020 
 
SPECIAL PROJECTS – FULFILLMENT 
 
Groups Welcome on the Outer Banks  
Public Relations and Sales staff teamed up to produce a new group facing video to help grow 
interest in the OBX in 2021, visually detailing the Outer Banks’ key differentiating selling points. 
Please enjoy and share https://youtu.be/lwfYNiBaoCI 
 
Outer Banks 2021 Travel Insert  
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau marketing team contributed graphics, new copy and a new design 
in-house for our annual fulfillment piece, this time distributed in part as a Southern Living magazine 
polybag insert. Lee Nettles has more details 
 
Boone Oakley 4K Film Project 
Staff helped field produce a week of filming by creative agency Boone Oakley team members on 
location in Dare County, with a goal of creating all-new hero and premium visual content for use 
across all promotional opportunities. Special thanks to the National Park Service and Jockey’s Ridge 
State Park leadership for their support of this project! October 25-30 
 
EARNED MEDIA – FULFILLMENT 
 
Atlanta Journal Constitution | Oct 2020 “It’s Easy to Social Distance on the Outer Banks” Aaron 
worked with the contributing author for additional context and images support. 
https://bit.ly/32zQuuC 
 
Trivago Magazine | Oct 2020 “6 of the Best North Carolina Beach Rentals with Private Pools” Aaron 
worked with author Janine Clements for her article in the OTA publication. 136K circulation 
https://bit.ly/355MwKy 
 
INFLUENCER PARTNERSHIPS 
 
Baaaa! Ultimate Catch and Cook – Outer Banks Sheepshead! 
The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau teamed up with our friends at @1Fish2Fish to bring you ultimate 
insider tips on where to snag and bag sheepshead. Watch through the end to see how they cook 
these interesting and delicious local fish with the crazy teeth. The original upload by Jeff and Kristi 
Anderson on our partner’s channel has gotten 15K views, and we hope to have a mutually 
beneficial social promotion opportunity. 
https://youtu.be/TEDdpOgsc9U 
 
Discover a Wade Fishing Paradise 
OBVB content partners @1Fish2Fish found the wade fishing paradise! With no boat and just using 
our 2 feet walking to the fishing spots, we were able to get on one of the most epic bites of our life- 
and finding one of the coolest spots we've ever fished. The Outer Banks is loaded with epic wade 
fishing spots for giant fish and hopefully this vid shows ya'll that you don't need an expensive boat. 
4.7K views 
https://youtu.be/8hEvfaabPvQ 
 
 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
 
DRIVE MARKET CONTENT 
 
Sometimes Home | Oct 2020 Dan and Mikkel Woodruff hail from Raleigh, NC and staff assisted 
them with an Outer Banks discovery with a goal of inspiring more offseason drive market interest 
and visitation. They have produced several niche stories for their blog in just a few weeks following: 
 
Things To Do in the Outer Banks in October (and What It’s Like in the Shoulder Season) 
https://bit.ly/38tgNqa 
 
Actually Fun Outer Banks Indoor Activities (If It Rains, Is Cold or Windy)  
https://bit.ly/355MwKy 
 
The Best Seafood Restaurants in the Outer Banks  
https://bit.ly/38xDHN2 
 
Outer Banks Distilling Adults Only Enjoyment in NC  
https://bit.ly/35lZpBB 
 
 
NEW POSTS – OuterBanks.org 
 
The latest topical stories for Outer Banks visitors and potential customers written by guest authors 
and Outer Banks Visitors Bureau staff. 
 
outerbanks.org | Oct 2020 “The Attractions of Island Life”  
https://bit.ly/2IscgJw 
 
outerbanks.org | Oct 2020 “Newly Relocated to North Carolina – OBX First Impressions” 
https://bit.ly/2IpZiw8 
 
 
 
 



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 1/8
 

TRAVEL | Oct 5, 2020

By Josh Green, For the AJC

Beach bonfires, pristine skies and fewer visitors make autumn an appealing time to visit

We booked our summer vacation in October 2019, when mention of coronavirus would’ve seemed euphemistic for

vacation hangovers. My wife and kids, along with a couple other families we’d known since high school, would spend a

week in June on the Outer Banks of North Carolina. Once the pandemic hit, we debated cancelling the trip. But

desperate for an uplifting getaway, we decided to proceed with caution. By sheer coincidence, the Outer Banks

proved perfectly suited for social distancing, especially the less-populated Hatteras Village area.

Advertisement

Advertisement

It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 2/8

Shaped like a colossal fishing rod with a bluefin tuna on the line, the Outer Banks is a vast, thin strip of sandy barrier

islands that spans for 130 miles along a northern stretch of the state, separated from the mainland by the Pamlico

Sound. Dotted among the four main islands are 10 villages and six official towns, with Nags Head and Kill Devil Hills

being the largest in what’s called the Northern Beaches.

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 3/8

Credit: Josh Green

Even in developed centers, however, there’s a sense of remoteness, that you’re way out somewhere, and that the

tourist crushes of Destin, Gulf Shores or any spring break hotspot are some other universe. Cape Hatteras National

Seashore, in fact, has the largest tract of undeveloped beaches in the eastern United States that’s easily accessible by

car. And you can cruise up and down the beaches in a Jeep or suitable truck, if you obtain an off-road permit ($50 for

10 days) from nps.gov.

Sure, dozens of more palm-studded, tropical beaches are much closer to Atlanta than the 600 miles and nine hours it

takes to reach Nags Head via interstates and a state highway. Fresh from quarantine and in no rush, we opted to

approach from the south and take two ferries to Hatteras Village, which added about two hours of travel but afforded a

seafaring sense of adventure and quick tour of gorgeous Ocracoke Island. But the Outer Banks (OBX) stands out in

ways that make the journey worth it.

The Sound and Gulf Stream waters are considered some of the East Coast’s best fishing destinations, and Nat Geo’s

“Wicked Tuna: Outer Banks” crews would likely concur. As the birthplace of flight (the Wright Brothers famously

caught air in Kill Devil Hills) and graveyard to thousands of sunken vessels, from pirate ships to German U-boats

torpedoed during World War II, the islands' history is rich.

ADVERTISING

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 4/8

A chartered fishing excursion on a private, 26-foot Pathfinder Tower boat christened Hang-On! took us to the very

Ocracoke Inlet waters where the Royal Navy finally caught and beheaded Blackbeard, the world’s most infamous

pirate, 300 years ago. The dads aboard plus Capt. Steve Gwin, a lively guy who moonlights as an actor, snagged a few

fish during the four-hour excursion, including red drum, flounder and an impressive 20-inch speckled trout. But the

highlight may have been watching dozens of stingrays and sea turtles cruise by in the Sound’s shallow, clear waters.

Outer Banks wildlife is hardly relegated to the water. Shores throughout the islands are known as a sea turtle hubs. And

wild horse herds — descendants of Spanish mustangs marooned five centuries ago — still roam the islands in

designated places on Ocracoke and near the Banks' northern extremes.

Elsewhere, Hatteras Island is home to one of the country’s tallest brick lighthouses. The Sound is a windsurfer’s

paradise, and the wide, grey-white beaches we visited recalled the windswept shores of Jekyll Island. Roughly 80

percent of land is protected from development. Southern Living magazine dubbed the OBX “The South’s Best Island”

in 2017, to cite one recent accolade. That’s a bold statement, but not hyperbole.

With its sun-bleached bungalows, salt-encrusted seafood joints and rainbows of vacation rentals, Hatteras Village,

where we stayed, is a low-key, unpretentious, quintessential Southern beach town. Getting around by bike or golf cart

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 5/8

is a breeze. In a week, I didn’t see a restaurant patio or expanse of sand that I would call crowded. The sparser

population of the OBX’s southwestern tip means less light pollution — and truly magnificent stargazing, once the

bonfires died down during our beach parties at night.

Come October and November, when the humidity drops, nighttime skies are even clearer. The angle of the earth in

autumn creates more dramatic sunsets of vibrant red, pink and gold, and 80-degree temperatures and warm seas are

known to hang around past Halloween.

Credit: Josh Green

A favorite OBX pastime is the bonfire social — indeed, huddles of people around self-dug firepits stretched for miles

on our last rainless night — and the fall’s evening temps are well-suited for such gatherings. But note that a permit is

required for beach fires. We obtained one for free when purchasing bundles of wood for $6 apiece at Lee Robinson

General Store in Hatteras Village. For bonfire permits in Cape Hatteras National Seashore, go to nps.gov.

Major festivals celebrating jazz, seafood and the OBX migratory birds of autumn have been postponed until 2021, but

additional perks of cooler months abound: shellfish come into season, fewer people flock to the islands and lodging

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 6/8

prices generally dip. That’s prompted some families and teachers forced into virtual learning to rent houses for weeks

at a time this year.

At the Outer Banks, for the first time since March, the ills of the world were the last thing on our minds. That week

spent way off the mainland made worries about health and dwindling work melt away. And the endless cycle of dark

news seemed like an alternate reality, a flashing, distant squall that wouldn’t make landfall if we didn’t let it.

If you go

Hatteras Island, N.C., is about 650 miles northeast of Atlanta via I-20 and I-95. Alternate access from the south, via

ferry, is scenic and fun but takes longer.

Things to do

Hatteras Harbor Marina Charter Fleet. This popular harbor in Hatteras Village offers the area’s most experienced

charter fleet, all experts in year-round fishing for everything from marlin and tuna to red drum. Half-day excursions run

about $500 for six people. 58058 N.C. Highway 12, Hatteras Island, North Carolina. 252-986-2166,

www.hatterasharbor.com

Cape Hatteras National Seashore. More than 70 miles of public beaches, some with access for off-road vehicles, with

restrictions during bird migration and turtle nesting season. Permits $50 for 10 days. Camping for tents, trailers and

motorhomes, $20-$35 a night. Permits not required. www.nps.gov/caha/index.htm

Ferries to Hatteras Island. $15 per vehicle, one-way, from Cedar Island to Ocracoke Island (approximately two hours).

Ferry from Ocracoke Island to Hatteras Island is free. Embark from 3619 Cedar Island Road, Cedar Island, N.C. 252-

225-7411, www.ncferry.org

A.S. Austin Co. Friendly local renter of bikes, kayaks, golf carts and more. 57698 N.C. Highway 12, Hatteras Island. 252-

986-1500, asaustinhatteras.com

Dine

Breakwater Restaurant. Upscale but approachable seafood dining overlooking Pamlico Sound, dinner only. Entrees

$20 and up. Outdoor seating. 57878 N.C. Highway 12, Hatteras Island. 252-986-2733, dine.breakwaterhatteras.com/

The Gingerbread House Bakery. Quaint, longstanding bakery and pizza joint near the Cape Hatteras Lighthouse. Large

pizzas $17 and up. Takeout only. 52715 N.C. Highway 12, Frisco. 252-995-5204, gbhbakery.com

Stay

Advertisement

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 7/8

Sanderling Resort. A highly rated property with multiple pools in the Outer Banks' northern reaches. Around $300 per

night in fall. 1461 Duck Road, Duck, North Carolina. 833-297-9531, sanderling-resort.com

Hatteras Island Inn Buxton. Budget-friendly option a short stroll to the beach with a large swimming pool. From $89

per night. 46745 N.C. Highway 12, Buxton, North Carolina. 252-995-6100, www.hatterasislandinn.com

Tourist info

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau. 1 Visitors Center Circle, Manteo. 877-629-4386, www.outerbanks.org

In Other News
TRAVEL

Vibrant art scene flourishes in Asheville

TRAVEL

Georgia winter travel: Where to stay, how to prepare

TRAVEL

Georgians treat cabin fever with cool trips near home

TRAVEL

Taste the flavors of Key West on a sweet and savory food tour

TRAVEL

The experience of resort travel during the pandemic

TRAVEL

Close to home: Unusual getaways near Atlanta

TRAVEL

Despite pandemic, resort travel resumes for some Georgia families

TRAVEL

5 beaches near Atlanta perfect for a weekend getaway

CONTENT BY

Daily Finance Stories | Sponsored

Zen Herald | Sponsored

the delite | Sponsored

David Muir Is Happily Married To His Partner

After Céline Dion's Major Weight Loss, She Confirms What We Suspected All Along

The Best Shows On Netflix: There's A New Top 5

Log In� � �



11/11/2020 It’s easy to social distance at remote Outer Banks

https://www.ajc.com/travel/its-easy-to-social-distance-at-remote-outer-banks/CRTJKXVGUZCGDITJR6CAGGUMZ4/ 8/8

Sign up for our newsletters

About

Contact Us

Subscriptions

Our Products

© 2020 The Atlanta Journal-Constitution. All Rights Reserved. By using this website, you accept the terms of our Visitor Agreement and Privacy Policy, and
understand your options regarding Ad Choices. Learn about Careers at Cox Enterprises.

United Naturals GutConnect 365 Supplement | Sponsored

How To Entirely Empty Your Bowels Each Morning {1 Min Routine}

Quick Medigap | Sponsored

Seniors On Medicare Are In For A Big Surprise This November

Log In� � �


	DCTB Meeting Packet Nov 19 2020.pdf
	November 19, 2020 Agenda Pack.pdf
	Agenda
	October 15 2020 Minutes
	BRD_21_May_2020

	DUCK ext letter
	November 19, 2020 Agenda Pack
	TIG Awards
	B&F Report 
	Bud1.pdf
	Bud2pdf


	November 19, 2020 Agenda Pack
	B&F Report 
	B3

	End of Month Report
	Marketing Dashboard OCTOBER 2020.pdf
	EOM


	November 19, 2020 Agenda Pack

	attractions
	DCTB Meeting Packet Nov 19 2020
	November 19, 2020 Agenda Pack
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 111920
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 111920.pdf
	2021 Soundside Event Site Calendar.pdf
	2021


	November 2020PR digital
	Nov 2020 Board Packet






